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Federal Communications Commission SP Sveriges Provnings- och Forskningsinstitut
Authorization & Evaluation Division Brinellgatan 4

7435 Oakland Mills Road Box 857

Columbia, Maryland 21046 S-501 15 Boras

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch Sweden
April 6, 2004

Subject: Complementary information for a Class Il Permissive change of FCC ID: BSKBKRC1311005-1

Gentlemen;
Ericsson AB requests a Grant of Certification (Type Acceptance) for the above-mentioned FCC Identifier.

After a clarification of the test method when testing the band edge Ericsson AB wants to request a change in the
restriction of using the channels at the band edges (channel 128 — 869.2 MHz and channel 251 — 893.8 MHz).
In order to fulfill the band edge requirements the output power in channel 128 and 251 has to be reduced to the
following values:

Mode Reduced power (dBm)  Nominal power (dBm)
GMSK +40 +46

If additional information is needed, please contact me on the below listed number.

Sincerely,

Per Helmersson

Staff Engineer, Regulatory Programs

Ericsson AB

Torshamnsgatan 21-23 (Farogatan 6)
Kista, SE-164 80 Stockholm

Sweden

Telephone No.: +46 8 764 16 52

Fax No.: +46 8 404 41 90

e-mail per.helmersson@ericsson.com



